From: Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> on behalf of Bridget Kelly

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Bill Stepien

Subject: Re: Mayor Elect John Ducey of Brick
Perfect.

On Nov 29, 2013, at 1:03 PM, Bill Stepien Seten@ e eem rote:

Still frozen

On Nov 29, 2013, at 12:59 PM, Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> wrote:

Gotcha. We are still frozen with Fulop, right? Simpson is still playing footsy with
him and is involving Sires in the lobbying for spending time with Fulop now.
Frustrating. But know we have done nothing to appease.

On Nov 29, 2013, at 12:57 PM, Bill Stepien @RS ENENE T TRee 51} rote:

The invitation came directly from Fulop, but I want to pin the lack
of endorsement on this guy. And everyone.

On Nov 29, 2013, at 12:56 PM, Bridget Kelly
<bridgetkelly@ymail.com> wrote:

Was Fulop the one that he recommended?
Thanks for the heads up.

On Nov 29, 2013, at 12:55 PM, Bill Stepien

Stepien@yahoo.com wrote:

No chance. Graham, by the wayj, is
close to Fulop. Or at least told us he
was. Not that we would do this
anyway

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin O'Toole
<kotoole@ofwvlaw.c
om>

Date: November 29,
2013, 12:48:25 PM

EST GOVERNMENT

To: 'Bill Stepien' EXHIBIT
Stepien@yahoo.com 635
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Subject: RE: Mayor
Elect John Ducey of
Brick

Ok.

Kevin J. O'Toole
O'TOOLE
FERNANDEZ
WEINER VAN
LIEU, LLC

60 Pompton Ave.
Verona, New
Jersey 07044

Telephone: (973)
239.5700

Facsimile: (973)
239.3400

Web

Site: www.ofwvlaw.c
om

E-

mail: kotoole@ofwvl
aw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY
: This e-mail is
covered by the
Electronic
Communications
Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510--2521
and is legally
privileged. The
information contained
in this e-mail is
intended only for use
of the individual or
entity named above. If
the reader of this
message is not the
intended recipient, or
the employee or agent
responsible to deliver
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it to the intended
recipient, you are
hereby notified that
any dissemination,
distribution, or
copying of this
communication is
strictly prohibited. If
you have received this
communication in
error, please
immediately notify us
by telephone (collect)
(973) 239-5700, and
destroy the original
message. Thank you.

----- Original
Message-----

From: Bill Stepien
Stepien@yahoo.com

Sent: Friday,
November 29, 2013
12:53 PM

To: Kevin O'Toole
Subject: Re: Mayor
Elect John Ducey of
Brick

Tell Ryan that we've
already done the one
swearing-in he
recommended this
year

On Nov 29, 2013, at
12:41 PM, Kevin
O'Toole
<kotoole@ofwvlaw.c
om> wrote:
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named
above.
If the
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nin
error,
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(collect
) (973)
239-
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destroy
the
origina
|
messag
e.
Thank
you.

nsuran
cc.com
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Sent:
Friday,
Novem
ber 29,
2013
12:46
PM

To:
albarla
7



s@hot
mail.co
m;
Kevin
O'Tool

€

Cec:
John
Graha
m

Subject

Mayor
Elect
John
Ducey
of
Brick

I know
the
Govern
or is an
advoca
te for
bi-
partisa
nship.
The
new
Democ
ratic
Mayor
just
called
me and
asked
if the
Govern
or
would
swear
him in
@ his
sweari
ng in
@3
pm on
Januar
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y
1. Bric

k is the
largest
townsh
ip in
Ocean
County
. Gove
rnor
won 70

30. De
ms
locally
won 2
1. Ma
yoris a
big fan
of the
Govern
or. Do
u think
this
can be
done?

Sent
from
my
Verizo
n
Wirele
ss 4G
LTE
smartp
hone





